

AMENDMENT NO. 7

Calendar No. _____

Purpose: To require the awareness campaign, congressional briefings, and audit and study to apply to additional forms of discrimination.

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES—119th Cong., 1st Sess.

S. 163

To require institutions of higher education participating in Federal student aid programs to share information about title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, including a link to the webpage of the Office for Civil Rights where an individual can submit a complaint regarding discrimination in violation of such title, and for other purposes.

Referred to the Committee on _____ and
ordered to be printed

Ordered to lie on the table and to be printed

AMENDMENTS intended to be proposed by Ms. HASSAN

Viz:

1 On page 1, line 6, strike "**TITLE VI**" and insert
2 "**CIVIL RIGHTS**".

3 On page 1, line 7, strike "**TITLE VI**" and insert
4 "**CIVIL RIGHTS**".

1 On page 2, beginning on line 4, strike “under” and
2 all that follows through line 5 and insert the following:

3 “under—

4 (A) title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
5 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.);

6 (B) section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act
7 of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794);

8 (C) title II of the Americans with Disabil-
9 ities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12131 et seq.);

10 (D) title IX of the Education Amendments
11 of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.); and

12 (E) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975
13 (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.).

14 On page 3, beginning on line 4, strike “on the basis
15 of” and all that follows through line 6 and insert the fol-
16 lowing: “on the basis of—

17 “(i) race, color, or national origin in
18 violation of title VI of the Civil Rights Act
19 of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.);

20 “(ii) disability in violation of section
21 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29
22 U.S.C. 794) or title II of the Americans
23 with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C.
24 12131 et seq.);

1 “(iii) sex in violation of title IX of the
2 Education Amendments of 1972 (20
3 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.); or
4 “(iv) age in violation of the Age Dis-
5 crimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101
6 et seq.); and”.

7 Beginning on page 3, strike line 21 and all that fol-
8 lows through line 3 on page 4 and insert the following:

9 (1) explaining the number of complaints that
10 the Office for Civil Rights of the Department of
11 Education (referred to in this Act as the “Office”)
12 has received in the previous month, disaggregated by
13 the basis of discrimination, regarding—

14 (A) discrimination on the basis of race,
15 color, or national origin in violation of title VI
16 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C.
17 2000d et seq.);

18 (B) discrimination on the basis of dis-
19 ability in violation of section 504 of the Reha-
20 bilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) or title
21 II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
22 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12131 et seq.);

1 (C) discrimination on the basis of sex in
2 violation of title IX of the Education Amend-
3 ments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.); and

4 (D) discrimination on the basis of age in
5 violation of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975
6 (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.);

7 On page 4, strike line 21 and all that follows through
8 line 25 and insert the following:

9 (1) the number of complaints that were sub-
10 mitted to the institution in the previous year regard-
11 ing discrimination—

12 (A) on the basis of race, color, or national
13 origin in violation of title VI of the Civil Rights
14 Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.);

15 (B) on the basis of disability in violation of
16 section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
17 (29 U.S.C. 794) or title II of the Americans
18 with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12131
19 et seq.);

20 (C) on the basis of sex in violation of title
21 IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20
22 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.); or

1 (D) on the basis of age in violation of the
2 Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C.
3 6101 et seq.);

4 On page 5, beginning on line 17, strike “on the basis”
5 and all that follows through “that” on line 20, and insert
6 “described in subsection (a)(1) that”.